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ADDENDUM FOUR
DATE:

June 9, 2011
TO:

All Vendors 

FROM:
Suzanne Siemer, Buyer

State Purchasing Bureau 

RE:

Questions and Answers for RFP Number 3668Z1
to be opened June 23, 2011 2 PM Central Time

Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Request For Proposal.  The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Request For Proposal.

 SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1

	QUESTIONS
	ANSWERS

	1. Estimated annual usage (hours or dollars) or historical usage for 2010 SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1

 SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1
	The estimated annual usage for Professional positions for 2010 was approximately $39,300.00.

	2. Current contractor(s) and the respective billing rates?
	To view the current contractors and respective billing rates, please click on the following links:  
Vocational:
http://www.das.state.ne.us/materiel/purchasing/contracts/pdfs/35659(o4)ren(2)awd.pdf
http://www.das.state.ne.us/materiel/purchasing/contracts/pdfs/35660(o4)ren(2)awd.pdf
Professional:
http://www.das.state.ne.us/materiel/purchasing/contracts/pdfs/35664(o4)ren(2)awd.pdf
Clerical:

http://www.das.state.ne.us/materiel/purchasing/contracts/pdfs/36295(o4)ren(2)awd.pdf
http://www.das.state.ne.us/materiel/purchasing/contracts/pdfs/36296(o4)ren(2)awd.pdf
The RFP is hereby amended to include the following language:  

**Bidders please note, effective July 1, 2011 the State’s pay rates for all Professional and Vocational positions will receive a 1.5% salary increase.   The rates provided on “Revised Attachment II Cost Schedule” do not reflect the July 1, 2011 State’s 1.5% salary increase. 

When completing the Cost Proposal, bidders should submit the “2nd Revised Attachment II Cost Schedule” which reflects the 1.5% salary increase on Professional, Vocational, and Clerical positions without an asterisk.       

Note, not all positions listed under the Clerical will receive a 1.5% increase; only the positions on “2nd Revised Attachment II Cost Schedule” without an asterisk will be receiving the increase.     

Therefore, billed contractor rates for each position listed under the above contracts, except for those noted in “2nd Revised Attachment II Cost Schedule” for Clerical with an asterisk, will receive a commensurate increase of 1.5%.  

	3. Is there a requirement for a local office?
	There is no specific requirement for a local office.   The requirements are the same for all vendor offices.

	4. Does the firm have to be registered with the State of Nebraska?
	No, a firm does not have to be registered with the State of Nebraska to submit a proposal response.   However, a firm does need to be registered to receive an award.  

	5. Who is/are the incumbent(s)?
	See response to question 2.  

	6. What is the expected spend for this contract?
	See response to question 1. 

	7. What has been usage by labor category?
	The usage for professional positions for 2010 was approximately $39,300.00.

	8. How many multiple awards are expected under this RFP?
	The State does not have an expected number of contract awards at this time.   Please refer to the language in Section III.  B. AWARD: “…All awards will be made in a manner deemed in the best interest of the State.  The Request for Proposal does not commit the State to award a contract…”

	9. Is it possible to get a copy of the current rates?
	See response to question 2.   

	10. In the Technical Approach section of the Technical Proposal:


As understood, this is a Staff Augmentation (Temporary Personnel Services) RFP. We are required to provide:


a) a detailed project work plan - What kind of project work plan needs to be defined? Please clarify.


b) deliverables and due dates - What kind of deliverables and due dates are needed?
	The RFP is hereby amended to delete the following requirements in Section V.  4.  Technical Approach:  

d.  detailed project work plan; and

e.  deliverables 

All other requirements in this Section V. 4. Technical Approach remain as stated for 

a. understanding of the project requirements;

b. proposed development approach;

c. technical considerations; and

e. due dates

Refer to Section IV.  C.  Contractors requirements for due dates.   

	11. In the Technical Approach section of the Technical Proposal:

In the Pricing Summary section - It says that this pricing summary shall present the total fixed price to perform all of the requirements of the RFP. Please clarify?
	Bidder’s prices must represent the total fixed price and include all charges to the State.  No additional charges or fees will be accepted.   

	12. Who are the current providers of temporary staffing services for the State of Nebraska?
	See response to question 2. 

	13. Can you provide a copy of the existing contract for review?
	See response to question 2. 

	14. What is the anticipated yearly spend for this contract?
	See response to question 1. 

	15. What has been the usage by labor category?
	See response to question 7.

	16. Will you be providing more detailed job descriptions for review?
	Not at this time; however, when the vendor is contacted to fill a State temporary vacancy, a complete job description will be emailed to the selected vendor.

	17. Will the State of Nebraska be making multiple awards under this RFP if so, how many are expected?
	See response to question #8

	18. General

Temporary Employment:  Non permanent employment which may be full time or part time and fall into one of three categories:  1) less than six months; 2) six to twelve months or 2080 hours; or 3) term for grant funded positions or special projects. 

Contractor term limits. When a temporary worker fulfills their maximum term length, is there a specific gap in service required before said Temporary Worker is eligible to return for future temporary employment opportunities with the State? Is the total term limit defined on a "per-project basis," or on overall time assigned; i.e. in cases where the Temporary Employee may have completed multiple temporary assignments? 
	There is a 30 day break-in-service required for temporary employees who work in the same assignment over the 2080 hour limit and want to return to the same assignment and agency.  An extension may be granted upon the agency’s request.

Employees can work in multiple or different assignments working for different agencies within State government.

	19. Section II, I.  
REJECTION OF PROPOSALS  
The State reserves the right to reject any or all proposals, wholly or in part, or to award to multiple bidders in whole or in part.  The State reserves the right to waive any deviations or errors that are not material, do not invalidate the legitimacy of the proposal and do not improve the bidder’s competitive position.  All awards will be made in a manner deemed in the best interest of the State. 

Please clarify total number of contractors awarded in prior contract, and proposed number to be awarded under this RFP? 
	See responses to questions #2 and #8. 


	20. Section III, GG. 

            GG.   AUDIT REQUIREMENTS 

All contractor books, records and documents relating to work performed or monies received under the contract shall be subject to audit at any reasonable time upon the provision of reasonable notice by the State.  These records shall be maintained for a period of five (5) full years from the date of final payment, or until all issues related to an audit, litigation or other action are resolved, whichever is longer.  All records shall be maintained in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

In addition to, and in no way in limitation of any obligation in the contract, the contractor shall agree that it will be held liable for any State audit exceptions, and shall return to the State all payments made under the contract for which an exception has been taken or which has been disallowed because of such an exception. The contractor agrees to correct immediately any material weakness or condition reported to the State in the course of an audit. 

What constitutes an, "exception"? Can an example be provided? 
	A response to this question will be posted at a later date.

	21. Section IV, C, 2.  

2. Not assess an additional fee to the State should a State agency offer permanent employment to the contractor(s) temporary employee. 

Please define at which point in the project or pre-defined temporary term the state may hire on a contractor's temporary worker without a fee. Will the remainder of specific un-worked term be paid to vendor to recoup recruiting costs in such a situation? 
	The State reserves the right to hire a contractor’s temporary worker for a permanent position at any point during the temporary assignment without a fee.
No, there will be no payment made to the vendor for un-worked hours.


	22. Section IV, C, 4. 

5. Provide qualified applicants(s) within three (3) business days and contact the SOS Program via phone or email with an update on their progress. 

In the event multiple bidders are awarded; what is/are the means of initial contact to awarded contractors to fill open requisitions for temporary employees? Through which medium is this initiated? Is it on a rotation basis, or is each awarded contractor simultaneously contacted at the time a staffing need is defined and given the same opportunity to submit a worker for the opening. Please clarify?
	The contracted vendors are contacted by either email or phone.  The State will contact the contracted vendor with the lowest administrative fee first.   If this contracted vendor cannot provide qualified candidates within the time limit as specified in the contract, the State will contact other contracted vendors.

If timeframe becomes the overriding factor, the State may chose to contact more than one contractor.  The contractor that is able to meet the agency’s timeframe will be selected to fill that position. 

Contracted vendors will be notified should this option be chosen.

	23. If you don’t have all the insurance requirements currently in place, but have the capabilities to meet those requirements if the contract is awarded keep us in compliance with the RFP? Would a letter from the carrier stating these areas are available if the contact is awarded suffice for proof of insurance?


	It is the State’s preference to receive the Certificate of Insurance at the time the proposal response is submitted.   The respondent may include a letter from the insurance carrier with their proposal. However, the successful contractor must submit the Certificate of Insurance, showing that all of the insurance requirements have been met, prior to receiving a contract award.   
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